

Gregg Di Lorenzo
390 9th Ave. (mailing address)
New York City, New York
10001

917-547-0175
gregg@greggdilorenzo.com

summary

I have produced a wide variety of multimedia - creating original design and code, audio and video for the financial, publishing and entertainment industries while functioning as a Multimedia Specialist, Performer, and Media Creator.

I have years of professional experience performing, composing, editing, teaching, recording and broadcasting multimedia for a wide variety of clients and platforms; using analog and digital computer workstations, MIDI interfaces and live streaming video applications.

objective

To continue to obtain professional positions as a Multimedia Specialist; always developing my knowledge and skill set while maintaining a creative scope and outlook.

qualifications

Full technical and aesthetic command of, and documented professional performance with the following:

Apple Macintosh and Microsoft Windows
Current Operating Systems/Programs/Networking

Coding
HTML/JAVASCRIPT/PHP/SQL/AJAX/AS/CMS/MIDI

Adobe CS4
Acrobat Professional/Flash/Flash Interactive Streaming Media Server
Dreamweaver/Illustrator/Photoshop/After Effects

Audio and Video Production
Score Music Publishing/MIDISCOR/Cubase/Reason 4
Premiere CS4/Canon HG20
Carrara Pro7

experience

greggdilorenzo.com – multimedia specialist and owner/operator

september 2006 to present: new york city, new york

Created and maintained a multimedia service center and fulfilled short, medium and long term contracts with clients in the financial, publishing and entertainment industries while functioning as a Multimedia Specialist, Performer, and Media Creator.

The following is a partial client list from mid-2007 to 2010, demonstrating media created and work roles performed in alphabetical order:

116thStreetMusic - Recording Studio (Flash introduction only)

<http://116thstreetmusic.com>

integration, design and coding

Agrimart - Live Agriculture Auctions

<http://agrimart.ca>

integration, design and coding

BBL – Promotional Banners

<http://boybutter.com/ads0.html>

integration, design and coding

Destronex – Flash Corporate Site

http://greggdilorenzo.com/Avenue_P_2/

integration, design and coding

Dj m.dee trailer (paris) - Promotional Video (including video creation)

http://onehundredandseventyfour.com/video/DJ_MDDee_Final_2009.html

integration, design and coding

Evin Fashions - Fashion Rental Showcase

<http://evinfashions.com>

integration, design and coding

Fine Tutor – Adobe CS4 Video Lessons (including video creation)

<http://www.finetutor.com/apps.php?v=Nbmv349PNSat>

integration, design and coding

GDP Static Studies - 3D Image Study

<http://greggdilorenzo.com/gvrd.html>

integration, design and coding

GDP Motion Studies - 3D Video Study

<http://greggdilorenzo.com/3d.html>

integration, design and coding

Illumination - Music Video

<http://greggdilorenzo.com/slh/illumination.html>

integration, design and coding

Industry Unlocked - Flash Video CMS (Flash intro, CSS, and CMS only)

<http://industryunlocked.com/>

integration, design and coding

Instructional Media - Flash Lesson Examples

http://greggdilorenzo.com/GDedu/class_0.html

integration, design and coding

James Haywood Music – Jazz Portfolio

<http://greggdilorenzo.com/hmp/>

integration, design and coding

Macstuff (paris) - 3D Video Commercial (including video creation)

<http://greggdilorenzo.com/video/MacStuffFinal.html>

integration, design and coding

Madame Oars and Teasers – Men's Club

<http://www.madameoarsandtzers.com>

integration, design and coding

MinaProductions – Asian Social Event Promotion Mailers

<http://greggdilorenzo.com/mina/>

integration, design and coding

MrGreenPhone – Cell Phone Sales

<http://mrgreenphone.com>

integration, design and coding

Nirvana Spa – Spa Showcase

<http://nirvanascarsdale.com>

integration, design and coding

Onehundredandseventyfour – Adult Video PPV (includes video creation)

<http://onehundredandseventyfour.com>

integration, design and coding

Real Be Easys - Rock Band Site

<http://www.realbeeasys.com>

integration and coding

Sensible Edibles – Flash Bakery Storefront

<http://sensibleedibles.com>

integration, design and coding

Spliffington Management – Rap PR Firm

<http://spliffingtonmanagement.com>

integration and coding

That's Nice – Ad Agency

<http://thatsnice.com>

integration and coding

The Sheffield – Luxury Residences

<http://thesheffield.com>

integration and coding

Valentina Vaughn Video – Adult Features (including video creation)

http://onehundredandseventyfour.com/2010/videoPlayer/videoplayernew_02.html

integration, design and coding

nycpm.edu – webmaster and media coordinator
july 2005 to august 2006: new york city, new york

Webmaster and media coordinator for this New York College of podiatric medicine. Responsibilities included updating and modification of design and structure for existing website, shooting both digital still and video media of graduations and conferences for optimization for above website, creation of standalone CD-Rom media of the same, and troubleshooting/repair of individual workstation computers throughout the complex. Worked in a Windows environment with MSOffice complete, PHP/MySQL, Adobe Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Illustrator and Premiere.

audits and surveys international – media producer
december 2004 to may 2005: new york city, new york

Media producer for this New York City based international audits and surveys company. Responsibilities included creation, monitoring and processing of various audits and surveys for a wide range of clients via internet and removable media formats. Worked in a Windows environment with File Maker Pro, MSOffice complete, PHP/MySQL, Adobe Photoshop and Dreamweaver.

chesky records – music editor/ score producer
january 2004 to october 2004: new york city, new york

Music editor and score producer for this New York City based audiophile jazz label and its' owner. Transcribed and digitally engraved several volumes of complex piano music for worldwide publication and distribution. Worked in a Windows environment with Score Music Publishing System, Adobe Illustrator and Quark Xpress.

chas colin music publications – music editor/ score producer
november 2002 to december 2003: new york city, new york

Music editor and score producer for this New York City based jazz publisher and its' family. Transcribed and digitally engraved several volumes of solo brass music and a complex big band series in 12 volumes from the late Tito Puente music for worldwide publication and distribution. Worked in a Windows environment with Score Music Publishing System, Adobe Illustrator and Quark Xpress.

moodys investor service – senior production associate
july 2001 to september 2002: new york city, new york

Senior Production Associate for this leading financial services analyst in New York City. Responsibilities included the complete creation of small to medium size publications for leading financial analysts which were sold upwards to \$5,000 an issue to clients and institutions. Publications were illustrated with complex charts and graphs, large table of contents with indices, footnotes and cross-references, and partial data extraction from the Bloomberg terminal system. Some selected issues were digitally produced in hyper-linked PDFs for electronic distribution. Worked in a Windows environment with File Maker Pro, Visio, Quark Xpress, Adobe Acrobat Pro, Photoshop and Illustrator.

education and performance

BA in Liberal Arts
Rutgers University - New Brunswick, NJ

MA in Composition
New School - New York City, NY

instruments

Guitar and Bass
Electric and Acoustic

Pianos
Electric and Acoustic

Synthesizers
Live and Sampled